Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 3:08 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Alfred Toh; EzLyna (LKKAuto); Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBJ5043S (Ol : SNM23D203906/C02/
GBJ5043S/TOHHS) AND GBD9742M (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI23005672/Aya3) on
30/05/2023

Attachments: REPORT OF GBJ5043S.pdf

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter.
Attach herewith Insured’s SAS report for your attention and necessary action.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Assistant Manager
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEHfiE TaipingSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and

any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM23D203906/C02/ GBJ5043S/TOHHS / RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBJ5043S (Ol : CTI -

TBA) AND GBD9742M (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI23005672/Aya3) on 30/05/2023

Dear all,

Please note that officer in charge for this case is Alfred Toh.

Claim no SNM23D203906/C02/ GBJ5043S/TOHHS.



Dear Alfred,

Pls revert LKK.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A FJf3 Taiping SG

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



